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From: <DO'Dowd @ dhhs.state.nh.us>
To: <ANM@nrc.gov>
Date: 11/14/05 4:13PM
Subject: New Hampshire Issuance of Increased Controls

Dear Mr. Mauer:

The State of New Hampshire commits to implement increased controls
identical to those dispatched by the NRC on September 2, 2005
(RCPD-05-014), subject to the following change:

State of New Hampshire licensees will notify the New Hampshire Department
of Health and Human Services' Radiological Health Section rather than the
NRC Operations Center to satisfy the requirements of IC 2.d and IC 3.a.4.

The State will use the identical table of radionuclides of concern that the
NRC provided in RCPD-05-014.

The State will use the identical letter and license condition provided by
the Organization of Agreement States (OAS) in their letter dated September
6, 2005, with information specific to the State of New Hampshire,
substituted for the bolded notations.

Dennis P. O'Dowd, Administrator
Radiological Health Section
NH DHHS-Division of Public Health Services
29 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH 03301-6504
Tel. No. (603) 271-4585
Fax No. (603) 225-2325
Email: dodowd@dhhs.state.nh.us

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This message may contain information that is
privileged and confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you received this message in
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this electronic
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.

CC: <TKenna @ dhhs.state.nh.us>
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